Hi Everyone,

Please see below email from FNSW re November Grants

Yours in football,

Sonya Keir

Football Development Manager Football South Coast

Phone (02) 42856929

Address lan McLennan Park, 50 Wyllie road, Kembla Grange 2526

Website www.footballsouthcoast.com

Email admin@footballsouthcoast.com

FOOTBALL SOUTH COAST RECOGNISES THE SUPPORT OF ITS MAJOR PARTNERS

P A0 Fraternity 40 - SCA

@ figtreephysio MERCUK{‘"

IMPORTANT: This message is intended for the above mentioned, addressee and may contain confidential
information. Access to this email by anyone else

is unauthorised. Ifyou are not the intended recipient, please delete this message and notify the sender as any disclosure,
copying, distribution or action

taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. Views expressed in this message are
those of the individual sender, and

are not necessarily the views of the Football South Coast Board or any of its Directors

From: Lachlan Mainwaring <lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 3 November 2025 2:01 PM

To: Lachlan Mainwaring <lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au>
Subject: November Grants Update 2025

Good Afternoon,

Please find below our November Grants update outlining current grant opportunities and available support for clubs and
associations.

As the governing body, we are pleased to offer letters of support for grant applications. These letters are highly
recommended, as they are generally viewed favourably by funding assessors.

To request a letter of support, please email lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au with your club's name and a brief overview of
your project. This will help us tailor the letter to your specific initiative.

We also encourage clubs to monitor their local council websites, particularly the grants section, as many councils offer
their own sport and recreation funding programs.
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Current Open Grants

Local Sport Defibrillator Grant Program (2025/26)
e Funding Available: Up to $500,000 statewide.
e  Grant Amount: Up to $3,000 per eligible club or facility.
Purpose
e Increase access to Automated External Defibrillators (AEDs) across NSW.

e Support clubs in disadvantaged areas to purchase AED packages.

Administered by: NSW Office of Sport.

Upcoming Grants

Club GRANTS Category 3 - Infrastructure Grants (Sport & Recreation)
e Purpose: Support construction, renovation, and fit out of community infrastructure.
e Grant Amount: $50,000 - $300,000
e Applications Open: 24 November 2025.
e Applications Close: 15 December 2025.

Grants available

Name Amount Type Open/ Close Date

Closing dates vary between Councils.

About the Program

Club GRANTS is designed to ensurt

Clubs
Club Grants Scheme Varied NSW Check your council's opening and closing local communities; and to ensure t
dates via the link. from the substantial contributions
Thursday 25th September 2025 - Upon .
o . . . To promote wider access to these ¢
Local Sport Defibrillator funding allocation being exhausted or by . L
$3,000 State ] . related incorporated organisations
Grant Program 1:00 pm on 1 December 2025 whichever is .
. purchasing an AED package.
earlier
The objective of the Club grants Ca
Club grants Category 3 o alteration, renovation, completion
$50,000 to Application opens: 24 November 2025 . .
Infrastructure Grants: sport State L for disadvantaged NSW communiti
$300,000 Application closes: 15 December 2025

and recreation

linguistically diverse, disability and
communities.

And a reminder if you haven’t already, please register your AED device via the link below to assist the NSW Government

create and maintain a database of AED’s across NSW.
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INTRODUCING THE AED MAPPING PROJECT

Heartbeat of Sport, a division of the Heartbeat of Football Foundation, is excited to launch a new initiative with the NSW Offic

We’re asking for your support to help update and consolidate AED (defibrillator) location data across all levels of sport. Toget
volunteers, and fans.
WHY IT MATTERS:

e Everysecond countsin a cardiac emergency.

e Accurate AED data helps NSW Ambulance quickly direct callers to nearby defibrillators.

e Clubs can better plan, maintain, and promote lifesaving equipment. It strengthens community awareness and confiden
Let’s work together to keep every sporting community #RescueReady.

Please register your AED below.

Kind regards,
Lachlan Mainwaring

Infrastructure & Club Development Coordinator

Lachlan Mainwaring
Infrastructure & Club Development Coordinator
P: +61288144488

E: lachlanm@footballnsw.com.au

www.footballnsw.com.au

FOOTBALL
NSW
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n Football NSW acknowledges the Darug People as the traditional custodians of the lands
where we work. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.

We celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultural connection to the la
nd
and waters of NSW.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be commercially sensitive. It may
be read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the
intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete both e-mails, destroy
any copies and do not disclose their contents to any person. In these circumstances, any use or
dissemination of this e-mail, or any other dealing based on this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and may be a
breach of Australian law. No warranty is given by us that the integrity or security of this e-mail (including
any attachments) has been maintained through transmission nor that it is free of viruses or any other
defect or error. You should take full responsibility for virus checking. The opinions in this email may not
necessarily reflect the opinions of Football NSW Limited. If the content of this email is personal or
unconnected with our business, we accept no liability or responsibility for it. Formatting may have altered
in transmission. [ECV140416t1104]

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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